
 

70-031 Maple Shade  
12400 Sir Walter Drive  
Glenn Dale  
Built in the eighteenth century, 1860 and 1890s, Maple Shade is a three-part frame farmhouse with a 
freestanding chimney of sandstone and brick, and an adjacent summer kitchen. It was built in several 
stages by successive generations of the Bowie and Addison family, the large side-gabled main 
section (pictured above) being the last constructed (1890s). 


